



# SYDNEY LEYKO

Interior Designer

## About Me

Motivated interior designer, with 15 years of experience in the construction and architectural sector. My technical skills in space planning and cost analysis, allow me to meet the expectations of customers by respecting the deadlines and budget.

+336 14 79 03 04

sydney.leyko@gmail.com

## Language

- French
- English
- Russian (learning)

## Skills Summary

- Project Management
- Hand Drawing
- Creativity

## Software

- AutoCAD
- Photoshop
- Microsoft Office
- Revit
- SketchUp

## Experience

### Interior Designer

**Hotel Metropole - Monaco Monte Carlo**

**From August 2023 to July 2024**

Establishment of files : PDS, EXE

Visual: Creation of visual atmosphere with selected materials

Plan development: AutoCAD plans

### Interior Designer - Team Leader

**Audemars Piguet - Le Brassus, Switzerland**

**From December 2018 to March 2023**

File Setup : PDS, EXE

Development of design concepts: plans, sketch, hand drawing

Consulting companies: calls for tenders, partner selection

Site monitoring: compliance with specifications and delivery deadlines

### Interior Design / Business Owner

**Riviera Design - Europe and Russia**

**From July 2011 to November 2018**

File Setup : PDS, EXE

Development of design concepts: plans, sketches, hand drawing

Interior design: layout, feasibility study, technical layout

### Construction Manager

**Mauro & Associates - Grasse, France**

**From July 2008 to April 2011**

Site management: material supply, supplier order, delivery organization

Management of teams: distribution of tasks, support on site

Site inspection: Control of structures, compliance.

## Education

### Master's Degree / BTS

Interior design / Architecture

From September 2005 to July 2008

### Bachelor's Degree

Scientific

From September 1997 to June 2000